9/15/2014 City of Rochester Hills Mail - RE: Clinton River Trail TAP Cost Participation Agreement
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RE: Clinton River Trail TAP Cost Participation Agreement

tmessage

Marzolf, Brian <bmarzolf@auburnhills.org> Mon, Sep 15, 2014 at 12:02 PM
To: Kim Murphey <murpheyk@rochesterhills.org>, Jaymes Vettraino <jvettraino@rochestermi.org>, "Grice, Donald"
<dgrice@auburnhills.org>

Cc: Allan Schneck <schnecka@rochesterhills.org>

Kim,

The agreement looks good, | have one thing — on page 2, for the signatures, can you replace Mayor McDaniel with Thomas A.
Tanghe, City Manager — should be good to go.

Thanks for putting this agreement together!

Brian

Brian Marzolf

Recreation Director

City of Auburn Hills

Office: 248.370.9353

Fax: 248.370.9357

Email: bmarzolf@auburnhills.org

Visit us on the web at www.auburnhills.org

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?ui=2&ik=b47e09c4c8&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1487a0d1 c6eb8b258&siml=1487a0d1c6eb8b25 1/3




9/15/2014 City of Rochester Hills Mail - RE: Clinton River Trail TAP Cost Participation Agreement

From: Kim Murphey [mailto:murpheyk@rochesterhills.org]
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 9:28 AM

To: Jaymes Vettraino; Marzolf, Brian; Grice, Donald

Cc: Allan Schneck

Subject: Clinton River Trail TAP Cost Participation Agreement

Good Morning,

Attached is a draft version of a Cost Participation Agreement between the City of RH, City of R, and the City of AH for design services
by SDA for the Clinton River Trail TAP Grant. The agreement has been reviewed and approved by our City Attorney, John Staran.

Please review and advise if further revisions are necessary. Once I've received acceptance from both Rochester and Auburn Hills, it
will be presented to RH's Gity Council for consideration. In order to stay on schedule with the grant timeline, we need to move forward

quickly.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me (or Allan) asap.

Thank You,

Kim Murphey, Administrative Coordinator
Department of Public Services

phone (248) 841-2492

fax (248) 656-4758

www.murpheyk@rochesterhills.org

Get Email Updates on Gov Delivery

Join us on Facebook

Follow us on Twitter

Sign up for Alerts with Nixle

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the
message.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender.

#rhmail#

“The name and "signature block" of the City of Auburn Hills and/or its management or staff in this electronic communication shall not be construed as the signature of the City
or of any individual unless that intention is clearly stated in the text of the communication.

This email contains information from the City of Auburn Hills, which is confidential and/or privileged to the extent permitted by law. The information is intended to be for the use
of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which this email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents
of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us by telephone immediately at 248.370.9400, return the email to the sender and delete

the email from your system (including from your trash). Thank you.”
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ﬁ » Allan Schneck <schnecka@rochesterhills.org> ‘
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RE: Hi Kristen! TAP grant question

1 message ‘

Marzolf, Brian <bmarzolf@auburnhills.org> Wed, Sep 3, 2014 at 12:27 PM
To: Allan Schneck <schnecka@rochesterhills.org>, Mike Hartner <hartnerm@rochesterhills.org>, "Grice, Donald" \
<dgrice@auburnhills.org>, "wiltfangk@oakgov.com" <wiltfangk @oakgov.com>, Bill Bohlen <BBohlen@rochestermi.org>, Jaymes

Vettraino <JVettraino@rochestermi.org>, Tara Presta <prestat@rochesterhills.org>, Kim Murphey <murpheyk@rochesterhills.org>

Allan and all,

Auburn Hills is good with our percentage of the cost for the PE and CE work by SDA. Thanks for working that out with SDA,
we look forward to working together on this trail project.

Brian |

AUBURN HIILS

Hounring T Rest. Bailitisg e e,

Brian Marzolf

Recreation Director

City of Auburn Hills

Office: 248.370.9353

Fax: 248.370.9357

Email: bmarzolf@auburnhills.org

Visit us on the web at www.auburnhills.org

From: Allan Schneck [mailto:schnecka@rochesterhills.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 12:24 PM
To: Mike Hartner; Marzolf, Brian; Grice, Donald; wiltfangk@oakgov.com; Bill Bohlen; Jaymes Vettraino; Tara Presta; Kim Murphey



